December 7, 1964

Tom Brown Drilling Co., Inc.
% Albritton & Meyer

P. 0. Box 524

Midland, Texas

Re: Tom Brown Drlg. Co.
#3 & 3 B, Backberry Hills
Unit, sec. 2-22-25,
Eddy County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Oon a field inspection of the above wells I found that the
marker did not have the %% section or unit letter on them, also
they have the location as follows: T.S 2 Sec., 22 RE 25. When
this has been corrected and the pit has been leveled on #3B
please notify this office and I will check them again.

In checking the well file I find that we do not have copies
of the temperature surveys or the electrical logs ran on well
#3-B.

If you have any questions on this please do not hesitate to
call me.

Very truly yours,

0il Conservation Commission

W. A. Gressett
WAG/ jw



